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From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 2:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bill_Walker@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com; Charles Beck
Subject: 070432-El Filing

Attachments: 070432 1st NOS (FPL).doc

On behalf of Charlie Beck, Office of Public Counsel OR‘ G 5 E N
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 82399-1400

Email: beck.charlie@leg.state.fl.us

Phone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

L. This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 070482-EI, Petition for authority to use deferral accounting and
for creation of a

regulatory asset for prudently incurred preconstruction costs associated with development of clean coal project, by
Florida Power & Light Company.

2. Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is Notice of Service of Citizens First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Florida Power &
Light Company (FPL).

3. There are a total of two (2) pages for filing

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide
Assistant to Charlie Beck
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Petition for authority to use deferral
accounting and for creation of a

regulatory asset for prudently incurred Docket No. 070432-El
preconstruction costs associated with
development of clean coal project, by Filed: August 10, 2007

Florida Power & Light Company.

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611(1), Fla. Stat. (2006), Fla. Admin. Code R.
28-106.206, and Fla. R. Civ. P.1.340, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and
through the Office of Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7) and Citizen’s First Request for Production
of Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Florida Power & Light Company (FP&L) on the 10™

day of August, 2007.

s/Charlie Beck

Charlie Beck

Interim Public Counsel
Florida Bar No. 217281

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
Attorney for Florida's Citizens

DOCUMINT NUMDER-DATE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 070432-E!

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Citizens’ First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Power & Light Company (Nos. 1 -
7) and Citizens' First Requests for Production of Documents to Florida Power &
Light Company (Nos. 1-4) has been furnished by electronic mail and by U. S.

mail to the following parties this 10th day of August, 2007:

Mr. Bill Walker Natalie Smith/R. Wade Litchfield
Florida Power & Light Company Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 700 Universe Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Martha Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

s/Charlie Beck
Charlie Beck
Interim Public Counsel




